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9 October 1967 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Special Activities Division 

FROM 

SUBJECT 

., 

: AC /Special Operations Branch 

: Projected Operation 1\.U:RRI MACK 
Cover ago o£ 2 i October Demonstration 

·1. On even date a conference was held with n-& 

~~ . 

•?1?21[8' ..... relative to our coverage o£ the activities immediately pre-• 2 
ceding and followlng.the Zl October demonstration. lt was deter-
mined that beginning with 16 October 1967, either • U II 
7 7 I 't £2 l£ I J 6, or myself wlll1nan an office t't _.._ 

T.he pu.rpose, o£ establishing a temporary ol.£icc there is 
to serve os & communications link between your of!ice and Lhe 
age~ta in the field. · 

.4. -has advised that he will s~bmit, 'no later 
than 11 October J'967 r an operational plan directed 'nt the 21 uc~obcr 
dcm.onctratlon. In view of the ft.utieipatod ne.~• and television c:o'ltcnge 
ol the dcmonetration, t ~vas nsreed tho.t the individualn be directcu to . 

• surveil a pa-rticular tnrget to be established in the near £ut.uro. 
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5. Attached hereto bASAD Duty Of!icer Roster !or the 
period 16 October 19.67 q.ntil further notice. 

Attachment: 
·As indicated 

•.• ~$?51st 
9 October 1967 

cc: Project MERRIMACK 
Reading File . 
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-, Acting Chief 
Special Operations Branch 
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